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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
Final Answers-Revised 

 
 

Date:  August 01, 2016 
Response To:Proposers  
From:  Fernando Gonzales, City of Redmond 
Subject: Request for Proposal – Parking Revenue Control Systems for Redmond  
  Municipal Airport (RDM) 
 
The following are the Final Answers to Proposer Final Questions submitted by July 12, 2016.  
 
I    Final Questions from DGM Systems/Amano McGann on July 12, 2016 
 

1. Please provide site / infrastructure drawings showing existing electrical and 
communication conduit and wiring to/from all equipment lanes? 
Answer: Please see the attached diagram. 
 

2. How many Cashier’s and Management personnel will need to be trained? 
Answer: 5 to 8 Cashiers, 4 Management personnel, and 8 to 10 Maintenance & 
Operations personnel. 
 

3. Please provide sample reports stated in section H. Reports  
Answer: Please refer to the detail descriptions of each required report as stated on page 
22-23 of the RFP under “H. Reports” Section 1 through 9. 
 

4. The RFP documents indicates that you are requesting a price for providing a three year 
contract for maintenance of the new system once it is installed and operating. (A one 
year workmanship warranty too for everything then the three year separate contract for 
maintenance).  
1) Does the three year maintenance contract need to be bonded too (separately)? We 
didn't see anything in the information that addressed that. 
Answer: Yes, the three (3) year maintenance contract needs to be bonded as it is part of 
the project total value. 
Corrected Answer: The contract does not need to be bonded, but the service and 
maintenance contractor must be bonded.  
 
2) Is the three year maintenance contract value included and/or added to the project 
total value? 
Answer: Yes, the three (3) year maintenance contract value is included in the project 
total value. 
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5. A.5.B. Intercoms: Conduit to be provided by contractor for intercoms and next sentence 

says PRCS vendor will be responsible for providing wire for feature? Is the conduit 
existing and communications wiring needs to be added? 

 Answer: The conduit and the communications wiring currently exist for the current 
systems. However, they may need to be upgraded.  

 
6.  Line 104 of Proposal Sheet lists “4 Each Entry Gate Device”, however there is no line for 

“Exit Gate Devices”. We need a line for replacing these devices also. 
 Answer: Please refer to line 106 for “3 Each Automated Exist Device” on page 13 of the 

RFP and line 107 for “4 Each Entry Gate Devices” on page 14 of the RFP.  
 
 
II    Final Questions from ProtectionTech on July 11, 2016 
 
c.  All transactions not involving a cashier shall be accomplished in less then five (5) seconds 
from when the first action in the process is accomplished.  Each cashier booth shall be fully 
capable of operating in the manned and unmanned mode utilizing the same ticket reader for 
both types of transactions.  The cashier shall be capable of quickly converting the exit between 
the two modes of operation.    
A single slot transaction panel is required on the side of each cashier booth. All tickets shall be 
inserted by the patron into this slot, for both operations in the manned and unmanned mode.  
Credit card transactions shall also occur by the patron inserting the credit card in this same slot.  
Receipts for credit card transactions shall be issued from this slot. 
 
Question: With the single slot transaction panel; This also states that the patron must insert the 
credit card into the same slot which goes against EMV. If a device is placed next to the booth, 
as other locations have, we would be able to use the booth when there is a cashier and the 
device when the booth is unmanned. Or is there another suggestion since EMV will not allow 
the credit card in the same slot.  
 
Answer: Section A. System Description and Operation, point 3.c. of the RFP has been amended 
to read: “All transactions not involving a cashier shall be accomplished in less than five (5) 
seconds from when the first action in the process is accomplished. A transaction panel is 
require don the side of each cashier booth or a stand-alone device placed next to the booth. 
Transaction panel or stand-alone device may be used for both manned and unmanned modes. 
If transaction panel or stand-alone device is only to be used in unmanned mode, a separate 
device will be required in the cashier booth to process the transactions. Both transaction panel 
and stand-alone device shall have the capability to accept parking tickets, credit cards (swipe 
and chip), and to issue receipts to patrons.  

 


